Od: MOC Jaroslav 4
Odeslano: 22.ledna 2019 14:47

Komu: Starostova lvana

Predmét: RE: 4300/188818/2017-22

Dobry den,

potvrzuji a objednavam.

Jaroslav Moc

CNS, a.s.

Nad Safranici 574, Mélnik

C

From: Starostova lvana _
Sent: 22 January 2019 09:54
To: MOC Jaroslav _

Subject: 4300/188818/2017-22

JID: 35795/2019/CMZRB
Véc: OV-23/2019 2 ks server HPE DL360 Gen10 5118 32G 8SFF
Odesilatel: CMZRB, a.s.

Dobry den,

prosim o potvrzeni pfilozené objednavky na servery a IT komponenty. Potvrzena objednavka bude zverejnéna
v Registru smluv.

dékuji

Ivana Starostova
Vedouci SOPS

ZARUCNI A ROZVOJOVA
BANKA, a.s.

Na Florenci 5
110 00 Praha 1

/ CESKOMORAVSKA




The e-mail, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any form of content publishing, copying or
distribution, including its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email by mistake, please notify the sender and the e-mail, including attachments, delete it
from your system. The sender e-mail is not liable for any damage caused by modifications or delayed transmission of e-mail.



		2019-01-22T13:57:43+0000
	Starostová Ivana
	Odeslání do DS




